AGENDA

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a regular meeting on Tuesday, July 28,
2020 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at 401 S. Rogers St., Waxahachie, TX.

6.

7.

Commission Members: Rick Keeler, Chairman
Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Betty Square Coleman
Bonney Ramsey

Jim Phillips
David Hudgins
Erik Test

Call to Order

Invocation

Public Comments: Persons may address the Planning & Zoning Commission on any issues.
This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Commission on any concern whether
on this agenda or not. In accordance with the State of Texas Open Meetings Act, the
Commission may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as
authorized by Section 551.042, Texas Government Code.

Consent Agenda

All matters listed under Item 4, Consent Agenda, are considered routine by the Planning &
Zoning Commission and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be separate discussion
of these items. Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes the Chairman to execute all matters
necessary to implement each item. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda for
separate discussion and consideration by any member of the Planning & Zoning Commission.

a. Minutes of the regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting of July 14, 2020
b. Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission briefing of July 14, 2020

Continue Public Hearing on a request by Ryan Combs, Gardner Capital, for a Zoning
Change from a Single Family-3 zoning district to Planned Development-Multiple Family-2,
with Concept Plan, located at the Southeast corner of Parks School House Road and East Main
Street (Property 1D 138271) - Owner: STARPEACH TEXAS LP (ZDC-000077-2020)
Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. ZDC-77-2020

Adjourn

The P&Z reserves the right to go into Executive Session on any posted item.

This meeting location is wheelchair-accessible. Parking for mobility-impaired persons is available. Any
request for sign interpretive services must be made forty-eight hours ahead of the meeting. To make
arrangements, call the City Secretary at (469) 309-4005 or (TDD) 1-800-RELAY TX.

Notice of Potential Quorum

One or more members of the Waxahachie City Council may be present at this meeting.

No action will be taken by the City Council at this meeting.




)

Planning and Zoning Commission
July 14, 2020

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission held a regular meeting on Tuesday, July 14,
2020 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at 401 S. Rogers St., Waxahachie, TX.

Members Present: Rick Keeler, Chairman
Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Betty Square Coleman
Bonney Ramsey
Jim Phillips
David Hudgins
Erik Test

Others Present: Shon Brooks, Director of Planning
Colby Collins, Senior Planner
Chris Webb, Planner
Macey Martinez, Graduate Engineer
Tommy Ludwig, Assistant City Manager
Lori Cartwright, City Secretary
Mary Lou Shipley, Council Representative

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation

Chairman Rick Keeler called the meeling o order and gave the invocation.

3. Public Comments

None

4. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes of the regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting of June 23, 2020

Action:

Mrs. Bonney Ramsey moved to approve item a. on the Consent Agenda. Mr. Erik Test seconded,

All Ayes.

5. Consider request by Darren Renfro for a Plat of Renfro Subdivision for 2 residential
lots being 5.33 acres situated in the J. Sterrett Survey, Abstract 1026 (Property ID
191268) in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction — Owner: Darren and Jana Renfro
(SUB-74-2020)

Planner Chris Webb reported the applicant is requesting to plat two separate lots for residential

use. Staff received a water utility endorsement from Rockett SUD stating that adequate domestic

service could be provided. Mr. Webb explained per the Subdivision Ordinance adequate fire flow

does not have to meet the water flow requirements. Staff recommended approval.

Action:



(148)

Planning and Zoning Commission
July 14, 2020
Page 2

Mr. David Hudgins moved to approve a request by Darren Renfro for a Plat of Renfro Subdivision
Jor 2 residential lots being 5.33 acres situated in the J. Sterrett Survey, Abstract 1026 (Property
1D 191268) in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction — Owner: Darren and Jana Renfro (SUB-74-
2020). Mprs. Bonney Ramsey seconded, All Ayes.

6. Consider request by Justice Voorheis for a Plat of Voorheis Addition for 4 residential
lots being 16.721 acres situated in the the John C. Paxton Survey, Abstract 854
(Property ID 189417) in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction — Owner: Carla Voorheis
(SUB-76-2020)

Mr. Webb reported the applicant request to plat 16.721 acres into four separate lots for residential
use. He stated the request meets the Subdivision Ordinance requirements and staff recommended
approval.

Action:

Mr. Jim Phillips moved to approve a request by Justice Voorheis for a Plat of Voorheis Addition
Jor 4 residential lots being 16.721 acres situated in the the John C. Paxton Survey, Abstract 854
(Property ID 189417) in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction — Owner: Carla Voorheis (SUB-76-
2020). Mr. Erik Test seconded, All Ayes.

7. Continue Public Hearing on a request by Josh Millsap, KFM Engineering & Design,
for a detailed Site Plan review for a proposed Subdivision development, Dove Hollow,
within a Planned Development zoning district, located adjacent to and south of Grove
Creek Rd (Property ID 192636, 192643, 192639, 192645) — Owner: CEH 212 LP (SP-
75-2020)

Chairman Keeler continued the Public Hearing.

Mr. Webb reported the applicant is proposing to develop a new subdivision with 621 single-family
homes on 213.46 acres largely located adjacent to and south of Grove Creek Road. The
subdivision will have an Amenity Center complete with a pool and playground, a Community park
with a playground, green space, and natural trails to allow for hiking within the subdivision. Mr.
Webb stated the subdivision will be accessible from Grove Creek Road, Lacy Oak Lane, and North
Grove Boulevard.

Those who spoke against SP-75-2020:

Mr. Marty Hiles, 105 Holly Street, Waxahachie

Mr. Kenneth Andrews, 224 Abela Drive, Waxahachie
Ms. Jennifer Chelwick, 2222 Abela Drive, Waxahachie
Ms. Beth Terminella, 259 Brookbend Court, Waxahachie
Mr. Greg Pickett, 329 Brookbend Drive, Waxahachie
Mr. John Terminella, 259 Brookbend Court, Waxahachie
Ms. Sally Queen, 670 Brookbend Court, Waxahachie

Mr. Kris Helms, 122 Sumac, Waxahachie

Mr. Joshua Corrigan, 148 Brookstone Drive, Waxahachie
Ms. Joy Headley, 671 Brookbend Court, Waxahachie



(a0

Planning and Zoning Commission
July 14, 2020
Page 3

Mr. Joshua Corrigan, 148 Brookstone Drive, Waxahachie
Ms. Joy Headley, 671 Brookbend Court, Waxahachie
Mr. Donald Breckenridge, 197 Brookstone Court, Waxahachie

There being no others to speak for or against SP-75-2020, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

Chairman Keeler stated this area of North Grove was zoned in 2014 and explained established
guidelines and perimeters of what can be built. He explained zoning cases are denied if they do
not comply with the Comprehensive Plan. He explained dozens of cases are studied from the
Thoroughfare Plan to drainage to traffic. He stated staff spends hundreds of hours and the City
Council spends hundreds of hours planning for the future of the city.

8. Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. SP-75-2020

Action:

Mr. Erik Test moved to approve a request by Josh Millsap, KFM Engineering & Design, for a
detailed Site Plan review for a proposed Subdivision development, Dove Hollow, within a Planned
Development zoning district, located adjacent to and south of Grove Creek Rd (Property ID
192636, 192643, 192639, 192643) — Owner: CEH 212 LP (SP-75-2020). Mr. David Hudgins
seconded, All Ayes.

9. Public Hearing on a request by Jeff Crannell, CCM Engineering, for a Zoning
Change from a Planned Development-34-Multiple Family-1/General Retail, Single
Family-3, and Multiple Family-1 zoning district to Planned Development-Single
Family-3, with Concept Plan, located at the NW corner of Peters Street at Graham
Street (Property ID 193944) — Owner: Waxahachie ISD (ZDC-83-2020)

Senior Planner Colby Collins reported the applicant request to create a planned development that
allows for 129 single-family lots. He stated in the past the Planning and Zoning Commission
denied a submittal largely due to the development not meeting the lot size requirements. City
Council also denied a submittal on a request for 120 townhome lots and dedicated 9 acres to the
city. Mr. Collins reviewed the concept plan noting it depicts a residential development that
includes applicant dedicating 0.5 acres of land adjacent to Friendship Missionary Baptist Church
and a walking trail connecting to Lee Penn Park.

Per the applicant’s request:

Development Agreement will be required for the development.

2. A walking trail shall be provided to connect to Lee Penn Park.

3. The Symphony Estates development shall consist of a Home Owner’s Association.

4. A six-foot brick screening wall will be constructed along Peters Street. Ornamental fencing
with masonry columns shall surround the remainder of the property.

5. Street Lights will be installed at each intersection and at 300’ intervals along each block.

Streetlights shall be ornamental lights with downward facing lamps.

A six foot {minimum) sidewalk will be constructed along Graham Street.

A detailed Site Plan packet shall be administratively reviewed and approved in accordance

with the Site/Concept Plan.

—
.

Ne



()
Planning and Zoning Commission

July 14, 2020
Page 4

Mr. Jeff Crannell, CCM Engineering, was available for questions. He thanked the Commission for
their due diligence on the project and asked them to support the amended project as presented.

After further discussion, Chairman Keeler closed the Public Hearing.
10.  Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. ZDC-83-2020

Action:

Ms. Betty Square Coleman moved to approve a request by Jeff Crannell, CCM Engineering, for a
Zoning Change from a Planned Development-34-Multiple Family-1/General Retail, Single
Family-3, and Multiple Family-1 zoning district to Planned Development-Single Family-3, with
Concept Plan, located at the NW corner of Peters Street at Graham Street (Property ID 193944)
— Owner: Waxahachie ISD (ZDC-83-2020) to include a Developers Agreement as presented. Mr.
Erik Test seconded, All Ayes.

11.  Public Hearing on a request by Amanda Mata, Peloton Land Solutions, for a Planned
Development Amendment (PD-MF2), with Concept Plan, located at Conquest
Boulevard and US Highway 287 (Property ID 191628) - Owner: DWBI
INVESTMENTS, LLC (ZDC-84-2020)

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

Mr. Collins reported in June of 2018, City Council approved a multi-family residential
development within a Planned Development zoning district. He explained the applicant is now
requesting approval for a Planned Development Amendment to accommodate a development of a
188 unit multi —family residential complex on 10.407 acres located at the intersection of Conquest
Boulevard and US Highway 287. The development will consist of eight (8) apartment buildings,
the maximum height will be three (3) stories, and a common area will be provided within the
development. If approved, the applicant intends to break ground in the fourth quarter of 2020 and
an expected completion date of summer 2020.

Staff concerns:

1. Staff suggests that the applicant meet the minimum requirement for one bedroom units
(600 square feet). The applicant is proposing a minimum size one bedroom dwelling unit
of 568 square feet. The applicant intends to have an average size of 650 square feet
bedroom units.

2. The applicant is required to provide 50% attached enclosed garages of the required parking
for the site. The applicant is proposing 40 detached enclosed garages of the 147 required
attached enclosed garages.

Based on the details provided in the staff report and the present status of the documents subject to
the request, the Planning and Zoning Department recommends denial.

Mr. Preston Nuns, 5447 Victory Blvd., Dallas, asked for the deviation in order to conform to the
surrounding area along Highway 287 frontage Road. He stated they feel they have already given
a lot. Discussion was held on the garages being detached versus attached.



(10

Planning and Zoning Commission
July 14, 2020
Page 5

There being no others to speak for or against ZDC-84-2020, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

12. Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. ZDC-84-2020

Action:

Mr. Erik Test moved to approve a request by Amanda Mata, Peloton Land Solutions, for a Planned
Development Amendment (PD-MF2), with Concept Plan, located at Conquest Boulevard and US
Highway 287 (Property ID 191628) - Owner: DWBI INVESTMENTS, LLC (ZDC-84-2020) as
presented by applicant. Mr. David Hudgins seconded. The vote was as follows:

Ayes: Rick Keeler
Betty Square Coleman
Bonney Ramsey
David Hudgins
Erik Test
Noes: Jim Phillips
13. Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:18 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



(t)

Planning and Zoning Commission
July 14, 2020

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission held a briefing session on Tuesday, July 14,
2020 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Conference Room at 401 S. Rogers St., Waxahachie, TX.

1.

Members Present: Rick Keeler, Chairman
Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Betty Square Coleman
Bonney Ramsey
Jim Phillips
David Hudgins
Erik Test

Others Present: Shon Brooks, Director of Planning
Colby Collins, Senior Planner
Chris Webb, Planner
Macey Martinez, Graduate Engineer
Tommy Ludwig, Assistant City Manager
Lori Cartwright, City Secretary
Mary Lou Shipley, Council Representative

Call to Order

Chairman Rick Keeler called the meeting to order.

2.

Conduct a briefing to discuss items for the 7:00 p.m. regular meeting

Planner Chris Webb reviewed the following cases.

SUB-74-2020 — Applicant request to plat two separate lots for residential use. Staff
received a water utility endorsement from Rocket SUD stating that adequate domestic
service can be provided. Staff recommended approval.

SUB-76-2020 — Applicant requests to plat 16.721 acres into four separate lots for
residential use. The request meets the Subdivision Ordinance. Staff recommended
approval.

SP-75-2020 — Applicant is proposing to develop a new subdivision with 621 single-family
homes on 213.46 acres largely located adjacent to and south of Grove Creek Road. Staff
recommended approval.

SUB-67-2020 — Applicant is requesting a Final Plat of The Estates of North Grove Phase
2 for 72 residential lots. Staff recommended approval.

ZD(C-83-2020 - Applicant requests to create a planned development that allows for 129
single-family lots. Staff recommended approval.

Senior Planner Colby Collins reviewed the following case:



(#0)

Planning and Zoning Commission
July 14, 2020
Page 2

. ZDC-84-2020 - Applicant requests approval for a Planned Development to accommodate
a development of a 188
unit multi —family residential complex on 10.407 acres located at the intersection of
Conquest Boulevard and US Highway 287. Staff will recommend to deny based on the
applicant request for deviations and nothing in return.

3. Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:53p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



&)

Planning & Zoning Department
Zoning Staff Report

Case: ZDC-77-2020

MEETING DATE(S)
Planning & Zoning Commission: July 28, 2020

City Council; August 3 2020

CAPTION

Public Hearing on a request by Ryan Combs, Gardner Capital, for a Zoning Change from a Single Family-
3 zoning district to Planned Development-Multiple Family-2, with Concept Pian, located at the Southeast
corner of Parks School House Road and East Main Street (Property ID 138271) - Owner: STARPEACH
TEXAS LP (ZDC-000077-2020)

APPLICANT REQUEST

The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject property from Single Family-3 {SF3) to Planned
Development-Multi Family-2 (PD-MF2), to construct an Independent Senior Living Development on nine
acres.

CASE INFORMATION

Applicant: Ryan Combs, Gardner Capital
Property Owner(s): Starpeach Texas LP

Site Acreage: 9 acres

Current Zoning: Single Family-3

Requested Zoning: Planned Development-MF2
SUBJECT PROPERTY

General Location: Southeast corner of Parks School House Rd. and East Main St.
Parcel ID Number({s): 138271

Existing Use: Undeveloped Land
Development History: N/A

Page lof 5




(=)

Table 1: Adjoining Zoning & Uses

Direction Zoning Current Use
North SF3 & PD-SF3 Lexington Arms Housing/Camden Park Ph,1 &2
East SF3 Clift Estates Phase 1
South FD Undeveloped Land
West C Undeveloped Land
Future Land Use Plan: Mixed Use Residential
Comprehensive Plan: Areas with a mixture of residential and nonresidential uses, with

a larger percentage of residential. Approximately 80 percent of
the acreage or square footage of any proposed development
should be residential, with the remaining 20 percent of the
acreage or square footage nonresidential. Acreage would apply
in a horizontal mixed use development, while square footage
would apply in a vertical development. Both vertical and
horizontal mixed use could be provided together.

Thoroughfare Plan: The subject property is accessible via Parks School House Rd.

Site Image:

PLANNING ANALYSIS

Purpose of Request:

The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject property from Single Family-3 {SF3) to Planned
Development-Multi Family-2 (PD-MF2}, to construct 2 185 unit Independent Senior Living Development.

Page 2 of 5




(5)
Proposed Use:
The zoning change is proposed at the Southeast corner of Parks School House Rd. and East Main 5t. Per
the proposed Planned Development Regulations, the apartments are proposed to be Independent
Senior Living consisting of twenty-one (21) dwelling units per acre.

The Concept Plan depicts a residential development that includes elements such as:
e Exercise Facility
e  Walking/logging Trail
® Salon

Arts and Crafts Room

Garden

CARES Team (Social Event Coordinators)

Common Area

Business Center

Conformance with the Comprehensive Plan:
Residential developments can include low density residential, medium density residential, and high
density residential. The proposed development is consistent with the FLUP and the following goals and
ohjectives in the 2016 Comprehensive Plan Addendum:

o Growth Strategies — Goal 12: Promote growth of the cormmunity where

infrastructure exists.

Development Standards:
The applicant is proposing a base zoning district of Multi Family-2 {MF2). Allowed uses shall be thase
provided within the City of Waxahachie Zoning Ordinance for Multi Family-2 with additional changes
listed below.

Permitted Uses:
¢ [ndependent Senior Living Apartments

Table 2: Proposed Multi-Family Residential (per MF2 standards)

*The second column depicts the requirements for the current zoning (SF3) of the property. It is not
presented in the “Meets” column

***Items highlighted in bold do not meet the City of Waxahachie MF2 requirements***

Standard *Current Zoning - City of Gala at Waxahachie | Meets
SF3 Waxahachie

Max. Density e 18 DU per acre 21 DU per acre No

Min. Dwelling Unit | 1,200 1 Bedroom — 600 | 1 Bedroom — 700 Yes

(SF) 2 Bedroom-700 | 2 Bedroom - 900

Max. Unit Count — 162 185 No

Min. Lot Width {Ft.} | 80 ft. 60 ft. 60 ft. Yes

Min. Lot Depth (Ft.) | 100 ft. 120 ft. 120 ft. Yes

Min. Front Setback | 30 75 75 Yes

{Ft.)

Min. Interior 10; 15 (ROW) 75 100 Yes

Setback (Ft.)

Page 3 of 5




(5)

Min. Rear Setback | 25 75 75 Yes
{Ft.)
Max. Height 2 stories (main 3 stories {main 3 stories (main Yes
structure); 1 story structure); 1 story | structure); 1 story
{accessory (accessory (accessory structure)
structure) structure)
Max. Lot Coverage | 50% 40% 40% Yes
{%)
Parking Min. of two (2) (1 space per unit) | {1.5 space perunit) | No
enclosed parking
spaces behind the 185 total 290 tota!
front building line
on the same lot as 92 attached 134 surface area
the main structure | enclosed garages
156 carports
0 attached garages

Note: The exterior of the fagade of each primary structure will be constructed of eighty percent (80%)
masonry including brick, stone, and stucco. Cement siding is proposed, but will not exceed twenty
percent (20%).

Table 3: Apartment Unit Breakdown

Unit Description Unit Count Percentage Breakdown
1 Bedroom/1 Bath 96 52%
2 Bedroom/1 Bath 89 48%
Total 185 100%
PUBLIC NOTIFICATIONS

To comply with State law contained in Local Government Code Chapter 211 and the City's public hearing
notice requirements, 44 notices were mailed to property owners within 200 feet of the request. In
addition, a notice was published in the Waxahachie Sun and a sign was visibly posted at the property.

PROPERTY OWNER NOTIFICATION RESPONSES
Inside 200 ft. Notification Area: Staff has received one (1) letter of support and two (2} letters of
opposition for the proposed development.

Outside 200 ft. Notification Area: Staff has received one (1) letter of opposition for the proposed
development.

Special Exception/Variance Reguest:

Density

The maximum density allowed per MF2 zoning is 18 dwelling units per acre.
e The applicant is proposing 21 dwelling units per acre.

Building Length
The maximum building length requirement for multi-family residential buildings is 200 ft.

¢ The applicant is requesting no maximum building length requirement,

Page 4 of 5




(5)

The maximum unit count allowed for the subject site is 162 units.
e The applicant is proposing to construct 185 units.

Parking [Garages)

The applicant is required to provide 50% attached enclosed garages of the required parking for the site.
e The applicant is proposing 0 attached garages of the 92 required attached enclosed garages.
The applicant is proposing to provide 156 carports.

RECOMMENDATION
Based on the details provided in this Staff Report and the present status of the documents subject to the
request, the Planning and Zening Department recommends:

[ Denial
O Approval, as presented.
X Approval, per the following comments:

1. Perthe applicant’s request, a Development Agreement will be required for the
development.

ATTACHED EXHIBITS
1. Planned Development Regulations
2. Site Plan

3. Landscape Plan
4, Property Owner Notifications

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS
1. If approved by City Council, within 30 days the applicant shall provide the Planning

Department one revised electronic plan set that incorporates all comments.
2. Once the revised plans are provided, staff will verify all outstanding comments were
satisfied,
a. If comments were not satisfied, then applicant will be notified to make corrections.
b. If all comments satisfied, applicant shall provide a set of drawings that incorporate
all comments.

STAFF CONTACT INFORMATION

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Colby Collins Shon Brooks, AICP

Senior Planner Director of Planning
ccollins@waxahachie.com sbrooks@waxahachie.com

Page 5 of 5




(5)

GALA AT WAXAHACHIE
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT REGULATIONS
City of Waxahachie, Texas
May _, 2020



)

GALA AT WAXAHACHIE

Development Regulations
Table of Contents

PART 1. PURPOSE AND INTENT........... veerereeeree e rere s tebaeeete e aeneaeate
PART 2. EXHIBITS......coveuvrenrenresessessesssssssessessesnssssssssnsesesssssesassssossssns -
PART 3. DEFINITIONS........ Feestesbeseeesrenesrerearsbebreaseasete st ereeree st et ereeneesens

PART 4. RELATIONSHIP TO CITY OF WAXAHACHIE’S COMPREHENSIVE
ZONING ORDINANCE........cciviiuiiimnncsnssisinens OROOTCOO0

PART 5. PERMITTED USES.......coverimirririitonriniiiiiinininiiin
PART 6. GENERAL DESIGN STANDARDS

--------------------------------------------------



PART 1. PURPOSE AND INTENT:
1.01 General

The Gala at Waxahachic Planned Development district is a 9 Acre development located in
the City of Waxahachic purposcfully designed for high quality independent living rental housing for
scniors that is appointed with luxury amenitics and situated behind corner retail on the east side of
downtown Waxahachie at the corner of Parks School House Road and E Main Strect.

The Independent Senior Living community, to be known as Gala at Waxahachie, has been
designed as a luxury rental community with high end amenities such as a resort style swimming pool,
fully appointed fitness center and business center inside a fully appointed clubhouse that will also
contain an event room, excrcise room and a business center. Purposeful design will have class A
finishes and well landscaped courtyards throughout the property that will feel parklike in its selting.

1.02 Planned Development District

Gala at Waxahachic is a Planned Development District, as defined under the City of
Waxahachie’s Zoning Ordinance and is intended to accommodate multiple family dwellings with a
base zoning of MF-2. Except as set {orth in these Regulations, the Planned Development District will
be planned and developed in accordance with City of Waxahachice’s Zoning Ordinance.

PART 2. EXHIBITS:

The attached exhibits are incorporated into this ordinance in their entirety as though set forth fully in
the text of this ordinance. The exhibits arc as follows:

Exhibit A: Legal Description of Property

Exhibit B: Concept Site Plan

Exhibit C: Concept Rendening of Exterior of the Multifamily Development
PART 3. DEFINITIONS:

A. The term "Independent Senior Living Development™ as described in this PD shall refer 1o an
age restricted multi-family dwelling for seniors, or a complex of dwellings, consisting of 21
units per acre.

PART 4. RELATIONSHIP TO CITY OF WAXAHACHIE’S COMPREHENSIVE ZONING
ORDINANCE:



)

In the event of a conilicl or inconsistency between the written the provisions of the enabling
Ordinance of these Regulations and the provisions of the City of Waxahachie’s Zoning Ordinance,
the provisions and intent of the enabling Ordinance and amendments shall control. In
the event of a conflict or inconsistency between the writien requirements of this ordinance and any
information contained on the attached Concept Plan, the wrilten requirements of the cnabling
Ordinance and amendments and these Regulations shall control. These Regulations,
together with the applicable provisions of the cnabling Ordinance and amendments
shall constitute all the development standards that arc applicable to the Subdivision. Any approved
Preliminary or Final Subdivision Plat must substantially conform to the applicable approved Concept
Plan.

PART 5. PERMITTED USES

5.01 District 1 — Independent Senior Living Development Tract. The permitted uses in the
District 1 — Independent Senior Living Development Tract of the PD shall be consistent with the
Exhibits B and C as well as the General Design Standards herein described for this district,

PART 6. GENERAL DESIGN STANDARDS:

6.01 City Building Permits. All development in Gala at Waxahachic PD will be subject
to obtaining building permits from the City in accordance with the City’s applicable rules and
regulations governing such permits. Where this ordinance is silent, the MF-2 zoning standards should
apply.

6.02  District | — Independent Senior Living Development Tract Standards.

{a) District Size — 9 Acres as deseribed in Exhibit A
{b) Density ~ Multiple-family units; twenty-one (21) units an acre
(c) Unit Floor Area - A Muliifamily Development dwelling unit shall have a
minimum square feet of floor area, excluding common corridors, basements,
open and screened porches or decks, and parages as follows;
a. One-bedroom units will be a minimum of 700 square feet; and

b. Two-bedroom units will be a minimum of 900 square feet.
c. No efficiency units or units with 3 or more bedrooms.

(d} Minumum Lot Coverage — 40%

(e) Minimum Lot Width - 60’

() Minimum Lot Depth — 1207

(g) Minimum Front Yard — Adjacent to SF — 25°. 75" if over two stories, Adjacent
to MF or Nonresidential — 25°.




(5)

(h) Minimum Side Yard — Adjacent 1o SF —50°. 75’ il over two stories. Adjacent to
MF or Nonresidential — 100¢°,

() Minimum Rear Yard - Adjacent to residential — 50°. Over two story is 75,

(i) Building Separation — There shall not be a minimum building separation as long

as the Site Plan materially adheres to Exhibit B.

(k) Building Length — There shall not be a minimum building length as long as the
Site Plan matenially adheres to Exhibit B.

(I} Parking - Parking regulations as provided shall apply to Independent Senior
Living Development as follows:

A minimum parking ratio of 1.5 spaces per unit; and
50% covered spaces are required and may be carports. No garages are
required; and
No screening of parking shall be required as long as the site plan
materially adheres to Exhibit B.
Each standard off-street surface parking space shall be in accordance
with the design standards for space size and design as set forth below.

i. Standard: Ninc feet by eighteen feet (9" x 18", exclusive of

access drives and aisles.

(m} Site Amenities — The Independent Senior Living Development shall include, at
a minimum, the following sitc amenities as part of the site plan instead:

c.

f.
2.
h.
i
j.
k

Swimming pool with fountains;

Furnished fitness center inciuding stationary bicycle, elliptical trainer,
treadmill and other equipment,

Business cenier;

Fully appointed clubhouse with community room, free common area
Wi-Fi, and coffee bar;

Gazcbo and pergolas with sitting arcas, a minimum of 3 grills and a
minimum of 3 picnic tables; and

Putting Green

Bocce Ball Court

Salon

Arts & Crafis Room

Raised Planter Beds

Onsite Social Coordination Team

(n) Maximum Height - the Independent Senior Living Development shall not

exceed 3 storics in height for multifamily residential buildings

(o) dccessory Buildings — the accessory buildings, including any item attached to
its roof, shall not exceed a maximum height of thirty (30) fcet at its tallest point



()

(p) Sidewaiks - The minimum width of any sidewalk parallel and adjacent to head-
in parking spaces shall be five feet (5").

(q) Minimum Exterior Construction Standards — All exterior wall elevations of cach
primary structure shall be constructed of cighty percent (80%) masonry
construction to include brick, stone, granitc or marble, stucco; excluding doors
and windows and balconics. Cement siding may consist of no more than twenty
percent (20%) of all exterior wall clevations.

(r) HVAC Screening -
a. Mechanical equipment on the ground shall be screened with landscaping

or hard screening with any approved material preferably of consistent
color, material and design as the main structure. Plant material will
screen upon construction completion.

(s) Fencing & Screening ~
a. Multifamily shall have wrought iron fence on the west and south sides
ol the propertly and have a security gate at each point of ingress/egress.
A masonry wall that complies with City ordinance will be required
adjacent to residential on the north side of the property.

(t) Refuse Facilities -

a. Independent Senior Living buildings shall be located within two
hundred leel (2007) to refluse [acilitics as defined in Exhibit B: and

b. Independent Senior Living development shall have refuse containers as
shown on Exhibit B located generally around the sitc for easy access
from cach residential building. Any trash/recycling receptacles or any
garbage, refuse and trash/recycling collection and storage areas visible
[rom public right-of~way shall be screening by minimum six feet (6Y)
tall solid, masonry wall on all three sides with an opaque metal gate on
the fourth side that to be used for garbage pickup services and secure
the trash storage area.

(u) Landscape Area Reaguirements -
a. Landscape plan will be provided for review and approval by City stalf,

Native and drought tolerant plants will be utilized per approved
Waxahachie plant List and approved alternates, and will provide well
thought out coverage; and

b. An imigation system must be provided with all landscape plans.
[rigation plans will be submitted after permitting. Irrigation plans shall
comply with the design standards sct forth by the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality, in 30 Tex. Admin. Code Ch. 344, landscape
irrigation

(v) Special considerations —
a. Qutside storage is prohibited.
b. A site plan with fagade eclevations is required for all multi-family
developments in this district.




&)

The front door of each apariment unit shall be no more than onc hundred
fifty (150) feet from a fire lanc (measured by an unobstructed straight
line).

A paved walkway shall connect the front door of each ground floor unit
to a parking area.

Each Independent Scnior Living Development shall provide
recrcational facilities designed for use by the tenants of the complex.
All multi-family dwelling units shall have roof slopes with a minimum
of 7:12 pitch.

Buildings with fagades that are longer than fifty (50) feet shall have their
fagades broken up into smaller arcas through the use of varying facade
setbacks, arcades, archilectural features such as recessed vestibules,
columns, canopics, or other acceplable means,

Boats, campers, trailers and other recreational vehicles shall be
prohibited.

All buildings containing residential units shall provide a sign, visible
from the entrances and/or the street or drive aisle, identifying the unit
numbers within the building,

All stairs (excepl entry stairs and stoops to individual units and shared
hallways) and elevated walkways shall be screcned with architectural
features to avoid a direct view of a stairwell form public streets and open
space. All stairwells shall be internal 1o the building and not external
stairs.

Except for decorative windows, bay windows, transoms, and side lights,
all residential windows shall be operable. The windows in living arcas
and bedrooms, except for dormer windows shall be a minimum of
fificen (15) square feet in size.

All buildings must usc four (4) or more of the fellowing architectural
features:

1)  Awnings/Canopics.
2) Balconies.
3) Dormers.

4) Offsets within cach building (minimum of twenty (20) feet to
reccive credit).

5) Patio.
6) Porches.
7)  Stoop.

8) Mixture of Stone and Brick Construction.
%) Varied roof height (minimum ten (10) fool difference).
10)  Others approved by City staff,
q. The following amenities will be incorporated into the Independent Senior
Living Development
1}  Exercise Facility.

2) Community Room.



(=)

3) Gazebo and pergolas with sitting areas, a minimum of 3 grills
and a minimum of 3 picnic tables.

4) Jogging trail.

5) Swimming pool.

6) Business Center

7) Putting Green

8) Bocce Ball Court

9) Arts & Cralts Room
10) Raised Planter Beds

11) Have a social coordination team for senior events

12) Salon



(5)

EXHIBIT A



(5)

- i

et e

TG ALNNCD WTT RCWHYITR A ALD

- i ) e I o W b 3

TLT N LML LIANE LXRAFT) W OTE L W QUYn

SeLooity e G | — awi o 201 Soos
R bE o ik
AR Y
p ey o gl
i R R b S L
bl Bl e
M HU __L_“,_mm I
oy Sats iy
R e R
. %nrﬁmaﬁg%
S
B E b Bl g .“ :.
ol g S
e e B R = 3
ke 3 Y ¥y AVi[NaNo i

SN |5
d ===
EREC I
Jall i P
_II-M Tt
|
- T
%Wm.m !
] mmm 1
[
_nu.m
B
LY
i
¥
L :
i ~

BECINNING
W —

3 J__.I I__ﬂu I__—.u J_.l ~

i REEENONREE

Y

s ERA, W
~h

L i T
smict

—- gt T 1 T T
— 4 S A . PO A e G

=

EEMMEN

SEmL GEeeOT

B

a
gt m“n W.
fe 3 3
g o !

s

el

]
]
,,_,
L

i
B
i
G
i
i il

i

__.
ki il

_
““_: .m '
w—- -J. _

i
O HEEH

tliiseetunn

la | !
]
it

pony rgenadyfiges

e v— o o oo —

N o TW FbU 4f el e BT BNV D ST LRS- TW B9 S TR



()

EXHIBIT B



(5)

PARKS SCHOOL HOUSE ROAD

_m
i
%z
®
)
w M
37
C-COMMERCIAL
ITE DATA BUILDING KEY
T STEACRES — 200 BUILDING NUMBER
- SITEDENSAY 2058 @ Byt
SITE AMENITIES
83825 F. CLUBHOUSE
SWIMMING POOL
PAVILION W/EBBO GRULS
PERIMETER FENCING
LOT1 - PARKING TABULATION
PARKING REQUIRED PARKING PROVIDED
15 SPACERIT /8| UNCOVERED SPACES 134
cLue 12| (ADA INCLUDED}
COVERED SPACES 158
TOTAL REQUIRED 290| TOTAL PROVIDED 20

UNIT PARKING RATHO 15%

PETERS STREET/ PARKS SCHOOL
vt \ oot HOUSE ROAD INTERSECTION————o

i

BUILDING TABULATION

BUWLDING A #UNITS PERCENTAGE UNMSSF, TOTALSF.
Al - ONE BEDROOM, ONE BATH 50 7.00% 700 35.000
A2 - ONE BEDROOM, OKE BATH 48 25.00% oo .20
Bt - TWO BEDROOM, ONE BATH L) 48 00% 00 80,100
TOTAL NET RENTABLE AREA 185 oo 147,300

COLUMNS EVERY 30

SF-2

4\ SITE PLAN

[ 01
Rz

GRAPHIC SCALE
1NCH = 100 TEEF

/" SCALE: 1° = 100~ 0"

WAXAHACHIE SENIOR LIVING
WAXAHACHIE, TEXAS

A1.0

SCHEMATIC
SITE PLAN

Crppagd 8 W8




)

EXHIBIT C



&)







. SYXAL ‘TIHOVHYIYM
] m JIHOVHYXVYM HINAQHVYO

TTACT & MER T ALY

=)

_ |
| _T:::
m m + >k am oy
! it
_“ | ﬂﬁ [
TR R
| L P
¢ H __WME; m:_:?:
J l is2ambsl Aunl
HOIQNCEN

)
@)
0
)

PARKS SCHOOL HOUSE ROAD

%.J
o (3

LPO.OY

LANCECARE

&

4

|
et Kad B O

T

RaTF

O LANDSCAPE FLAN



Z

m"_'m-'_ M“‘M' B iy J

TMDSA  SIARSTACH TEXASLE

72 !  HAOHWAY 217 WARMHACHE T THIES
M2 SEARMCACH TOAS L m mm 'l! HIGHRAY 1T WAXAHADEE FL 13186
MOMD  TERAS Bl Do & PROCLIE MENT Cobd a m 111 BAM JACHTO YD AISTH ™ 170 HIGHWAY N7 WAKAHACHC TX Mk
M SHRCH OF 000 OF THE FIRST 1 2 S NIRRT AL ST DRA XV WARAHACHE > 11 £ MAIN 57 WAXAHALSE TX 13l
R TS G T3P LOT A RCLLETY 12,104 A0 O 200 PASA 0K 20 £ HIGHWAT 207 'WALAHACHEE TX Fit0
TRRETT [ ME CARTIN MK E "I M OUNRETY Vet CHEPLK HCH Tt TOCKRAY T " WEREAHACHE
TN EvANY HEATHLA LT 1 LOT IMMACLETESTAPH ) D196 AC I0 SOGEYEOYAR AVE WEST LS cA D OWEN WAY WASAHACHE FX 1180
T4ETH  MALYTE JASOM M A KIMDEIRY A ape 2ACIFTESTSPHIQIMACHLY A WM WAY VARAHACHE ™ HE? OWEN VoY wiauADaE TX M1
G0 KILLY OO T Qe LOTIMRACLFTESTIPHI D1 AC 104 OWEM WAY WALAHACHE ™ A CWEN WAY WARMHADSE bl
e unmrmnmmmnAnmmumAmu ae LOTAMRKACLFTISTIAH) DINAC N1 IHNT L AN EITHRAN ™ il OWEN WAY WAAAOSE TX Tes
Db AMH 0152 BOFROWLR LL 010 EOIGRIKACINTESTSFH) D1MAC it ADCLRA RD STE X0 ADCLEA HLLY o 100 OWEN WAY WLAHADHE TX 5183
LMY CIOMEEJJESUS & ANAL 0186 LOTIENKECLFTISTSPHI 018 AC o R Ak R WARAHACHE ™ AN BRENNA RD WARAHACHE TH Fanes
HLLER HOmCAT 0185 LOTtANCCFTESISPHI 0103 AC A7 CATAMGA RD WARAHACHEC m 0 BREMMA RD WALAHACHE TX 1
I HACHE PROFEHTILS ey BMOSRLTT 2 M2 ACRES 127 DLLE RIRDON R WARAHACHSC ™ IPARICY BCHOOL HOUSE FID WANMACHE
) OUTERRET MORA C OHZ7 LOTSEKACLNT LSTS PHO 0142 AC 110 OWEN WY WARAMACHSC m 10 OWEN WAY WANAACHE TX 13188
TR MAC NALXHTEN SUATANNT B LE PENMY WAL RITICI 4 B80T BASHAM 0171 EO1YEAKDCENTESTS FHE B 9TIAC ALAFOST DA CT AR BG10M 1x ) OUNVER LW WATAHACHEE TX Has
008 He KA A°% P U AL L3 BWAY O T
1OIT AW 20152 BORROWER LLC 0147 LOTRENACLET LTS PHE 0180 AC A AQCLIRA RO $TE X3 AGUURA HLLE cA Ll 114 OWEN WATY WARAHACHE TX FAHE
THEY)  CARCAMO JOSE C & CLAUDG CAMHOS Qi IDTRRARACLFTESTIPHE HAC 190 OWEN AY VRARAHACHL ™ TSI 10 OWEN WAY WAXAHACHE TX FS1e
e JARGALOLES M OW LT KMEKACFTESTEPH D 0 MAC 1 OWEN WY WATAHACHSE T niw B OWEN WAY WALAHACHE TX Iilé
FWATY  ChwalDs AN L | AW DT HAAACIFTESTEFY RO MAC 120 OWE N WAY WARAHALHSE T 1nim T LN AT WASUHAACHIE T P88
ZERIE WP PANDS FROFERTES LIC 44 10 DBKACKTESIZ N 0 MAL == i WAKAHACHE R 124 UWEN VAT WALAHALTR X F1ies
DA KRN JOAN & CYNTHA D HESE 01 WOTXMANCQFTESTS PHE 013 AC 801 JORDAN LN ™ o LN WAXAHACHIE lic)
TEAM AMERICAN HEIMLS 4 FENT MACI E0GHT LLC 0% LOTIMKECLATESTIPHE G AC 204CH ADOURA R 377 0 AKURAHRLS [ L] UN VRAXAHACHE 1 13 M5
NN04  TLORES HOME S $iC. rm 213 3 MOLARCT T 10 ACRES 1 MALLOY D OWVILLA ™ HIOMNAY 207 WAKAHACHEE TA TS HE
MW WALAHACHF B0 ATT LT 18K ) WD &TH CRADE CEWTER ADKN 13 07T AC AN N ORICN T WAKAHACHE T W PARCY BCHOCL HOUSE D WASAHACHE TX M6
HIWMZ  JACKSON STHELT WAREHOUSE INC I‘- FT 1RA LARKIN PRODUCTS IMDUSTRIAL TRACTS- FEV B ¢85 ACIES 40 CANIRELL BT WARAHACHE ™ I8 MAN 8T Ta 13188
IS MATTHEWS MICHELE. QIFP LOT MMAACLFTESTATES PHIV-A 12TWAC 120 N WAY WALAACHIE ™ 120 OWEN WAY WALAHACHSE TX 79 Hb
MYIE  ETCPHEMI PALALA 2 QINT LOT MSEKACEFTESIATERPHINA 11ITAS 120 DWEN WAY WARAHACHE 1+ 3 T35 OWE M YolY WAAHACHE Th M5
MAF  TONCLIANTHR QINT LOT WRKACFTISTATESPHIVA 13T AC PO IO 10 THEFORIM E ™ T3 OWENWAY WAXAHACHE 1X 75188
MR  EFFCRI0N MCRBERT J R 0127 LOTHBUKECFTESTATIAPHMIVA 13TTAC A ANTORIO LW WAL x ST ANTOMIO LN WAKAHACHE TE 75105
JIRIT  FONTUNA ADRISTIN & MOLLY QIM! LOTAIBKECQFTISTATCAPHINA 1007 AT A ANTOMO LN WOATAHACHIE ™ LN WAXAHADHE TX TH185
e ks G WITARFOSFTLSTAIITPHNVA TRSAC 171 OWIN WaY WALAHACHIC = 31 OWE N WAY WAKAHADHEE TX 73186
1 MORENC ADCLFOY A Ui LOT WmxFCLF TESTATES PHIV-A TR A 808 ANTONO LW WATAMALINE 123 L] LN WARAHACHEE TX I8 1M
MBL  DENMS LISA Qi1 LOT 1VBKF CLFTESTATER PHINVA IR AL 110 ANTOMID LM WALMAACHE ™ B10 ANTONID | N WARAHACHE TX 15185
MEI  CORONADD JAME W [2149 107 12MKT CUFTLSTATCITHIVA 2B AC 012 ANTOMED LN WALMAD 1> 4 BT ANTOMIO LK WANAHACHIT TX T3 185
MBM  MINDOIA JOSE L ANALLFLY QI 10T 1IMKF QLFTESTATES PHV A ZXM AC 1M ANTOMIO LM WARMACHE ™ Ll LN WAKAHACIEE TR TSN
M AMO P NOTE ONE LT G200 LOT 1ARKF CLIT ESTATES P IVA 2000 AL T N EXPy, §TE Iy LAY 113 B0 ANTONIC EN WAKAHACHE: TX T3 145
MM AMO BT NOTE ONC LLE OXDZ LOF 15BN F CLFT ESTATES PHV-A e 121 M CINTRAL [XPY, " S18 ANTOMIO LN IWALAMACHET TX T3 18
MY ABIETMOTEOMELLC OIS LOV 18 ALK F CLIT ESTATTS P WA 0 BT AC 1N Exrwr STE WS DALIAS 113 B0 ANTOMIO LN WAKAHACHE TX T3 185
Joud}  SaTHOERDK M oM LoV ZRBK FOFTEXIATIS FH IV A 2074 AC KM ANTOMO LN WARAHACHE X T 6 D4 ANTONID LN WAXAHADEE
AN SALAMING BARY P 4 SHAME I* SAL ALING 41 72 SMRFRETT 4V ACRLS P O RO 20 MAYPEARL 113 PARICS SCHOOL HOUSE AD WALMACHE TX i
AT GANNJADON L & ANCELA R 0xm LOTDREKFQFTLSIATESMHMNA D0 AC 8 ANTOMNIC Liv WARAHACHE ™ L) LN WARAHATISE TX
ITAAS  SAMECN AR MH & ALEFS M MUTETHIA 02  LOT tELKACAMOEN PARK PH 1 AIIDN 2AC $18 CLEARLAE DR WAILAHALHIE m (10 D wAAOYSE TE T41a8
TMIeF  CascK Q4 LOT10LK O CAMIILN PARN PH 1ADDM 4 AC 1564 OWEN WY WARMHACHE ™ 124 OVEM WAY WATAHACHSE TX P31
T«® DFWmMLLC 03 |07 108K G CAMD M PARE PH 7 ADDN 03 AT 101N CENTRAL CePwy S1E 2 DALLAS " WOOLLARE DR WAZAHACHE FX 73188
THat DFwTMILLC 03 LO7 1 BLKH CAMDE W PARK P 7 ADDS 0 2 AC 17901 N CLNTHAL EXPwy STL w0 DALLAS n WOODLAKE DR WASAMACHE T 78485
MUt CAMDENHOMESLIC G118 |07 30K H CAMDE N PARK P T A3 0 98 AL 10T N CINTRAL Lyt baras w 1354 WOODLARE DR WARAHACHIC TX 31885




(%)

Case Number: SIJB-000077-2020 City Reference: 220572

Your response to this notification is optional. If you choose to respond, please return this form by
5:00 P.M. on Wednesday, June 17, 2020 to ensure inclusion in the Agenda Packet. Forms can be e-

mailed to Planning@Wazxahachie.com or you may drop off/mail your form to City of Waxahachie,
Attention: Planning, 401 South Rogers Street, Waxahachie, TX 75165.

[C”]sUPPORT [ ] oppOSE

/

AN / le/llfa«xao

Comments:

Signature Date '
j&e..‘b MioanTr ty vy Ll—ulw.ul- #l; L E/
Printed Name and Title Address .

Lx-dh._a, o b7 (A

It i3 a crime to knowingly submit a false zoning reply form. (Texas Penal Code 37.10)

Ifyou are not the addressee at the top of this form, but would like to submit a response, please contact the Clty for a blank form.



(z)

e

Case Number: SUB-000077-2020 City Reference: 236534

Your response to this notification is optional, If you choose to respond, please return this form by
5:00 P.M. on Wednesday, June 17, 2020 to ensure inclusion in the Agenda Packet. Forms can be e
mailed to Planning@Waxahachie.com or you may drop ofi/mail your form to City of Waxahachie,
Attention: Planning, 401 South Rogers Street, Wmhac‘? 75165.

[_]SUPPORT OPPOSE

Comments Y oo qre. alfecoly fod Mmanig
‘%M Tonerto connp\ed/ eS8 LA oo chues

- 8030
Signatm"e b&g—ﬁm Date (p] (Q ]

_Q_m,&’m \vorneqiner 192 Qen L
Printed Nad@%nd Title Addressw i ; TV

Rpccte Tou | honbuses ANty P

It is a crime to knowingly submit a false zoning reply form. (Texas Penal Codz 37.10)

If you are not the addressee af the top of this form, but would like to submit a response, please contact the City. for a blank form.



&)

City of Wananhachle, Texny

Natice of Pablic Hearing
Case Number: 210 (BHIO77-200

- wn e w

°

¢
Yoaen"

FUENTES JULIA
o GLIVER 1N
WANAACHIE, TN 75108

Phe Wanahachie Planning & Zomng Commission will hold o fubii Heatimg on Toesilay, June
232020000 200 pmoand the Wanahaghiv Cats Council will hold o Pabhc Theanng on Monday,
July 6, 2020 00 700 pan o the Council Chamber at the Wasahachie € My TEall, 401 South Ropers
Street, Wanahachie, Tesas ta consider the following

1. Public Hearing on a tequest by Ryvan Combs, Gazdner Capital, for a Zoning Change ftom
a Sple Familv-3 zoning distriet to Manned Development-Mutuple Tamily-2, willh
Concept Plan, located an the Southeast comer of PPaths Sehoot Howse Read and 1ast Main
Street (Properts 1D 138271 - Owner: STARPEACIL TENAS LP (ZDC-UOO0T7-20240)

You recerved this notiee because your properts is within the arca of notification as tequitedd by
law - Asaminterested party youare welcome to make sowr views hnows by autending the hearmgs
It you cannot attend the heatngs, sou may express your views by Hlling 1 oo returning the
bottom portion o this notice. Please contact the Planning Department at ¢(469) 30021200 or via
el Mlannimg Wb e com for addittonal information on this reguest

Cuase Number: SUBMHITT-2000 City Refercace: 230600

Your response to thiv notification s aptional, 17 you chonse 1o respond, pease return this form by
800 M. o Hednovlan, June 17, 200w ensure inclusion o the Apenda Packet, Forms cnn be ¢-
siailed to Planaing o Wavahachic.com or you may deop offnuil your form to City of Wavuhachie,
Attention: Planning, 401 South Ragers Street, Wavahachic, TN 78165,

[CJsurponry Orrosk:

Conuments:

uﬂ-_'%ﬁf@ b-(F-20

ignature Date
J entes - fompponer (o -
‘?'rml{:%] L%gn—'}i}l e { . - he a\:i{hcglw ¢ Ln i

Warahachae T 7si65™

i0v33 goamw b bnem imgDy tumit 0 fatse roming PPN frm (Tetus Pemal Uinde )7 10

Ysmides nct the stdrentoe at the top of s forme. but woukd e 10 b o reQamT plaw comssct the Uiy foe i Hlzed frea

Scanned with CamScanner



=/
Case Number: ZDC-77-2020
Gala at Waxahachie
Outside 200 ft. Support: 0 Opposition: 1
PropertylD Owner's Name Owner's Clty  Owner's State Owner's ZIP
240361 BRETT HESS WAXAHACHIE TX 75165

Notify PON



(Z)

| received a notice regarding this as an adjacent property owner and hope | am not too late to comment.

| am not for this as its giant and wraps the school, Also you should know that the applicant owns the
300 acres to the south. Alan Lauhoff along with the owner at the time put together a master plan
commercial / Lt Industrial park in place as | believe a PD and there was multi-family wrapped around the
blue hole that was a component of that and | think the more appropriate location for multi family as the
blue hole can be a beautiful asset to that development. | am pretty confident that they already have
multi family zoning in the PD.

One last comment is that turning left from Park School house onto Hwy 287 is not allowed as it is
dangerous and it is done often.

Thank you!

Brett Hess



